

**HAREFIELD PLACE GOLF CLUB  
MINUTES MONDAY, 3<sup>RD</sup> SEPTEMBER, 2018**

**1. PRESENT**

Mick Gallagher

Mick Dempsey

Zaro Matev

**APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Anne James, Steve Browne, Justin Moore, Scott Hartley Keith Neave, Andrew Pibworth

**2 PREVIOUS MINUTES**

Proposed by:- M Dempsey

Seconded by:- Z Matev

**MATTERS ARISING**

3.1 There were no matter arising.

**PROFESSIONALS/GREENKEEPERS/REINSTATEMENT**

4.1 A meeting needs to be arranged with the greenkeepers concerning fairway widening, as soon as possible.

**SECRETARY/TREASURER**

5.1 In bank £8,872.56.

5.2 79 members – no new members since last meeting.

**CAPTAIN'S REPORT**

6.1 The draw and hole sponsorship was up for Captain's Day. Mick Dempsey, Mick Gallagher and Scott Hartley to give Justin a hand.

6.2 Pat O'Shea to do the starting.

6.3 Mick Dempsey to arrange the Haste Hill match.

**SENIORS/MIDWEEK**

7.1 Nothing to report.

**COMPETITION SECRETARY/HANDICAP SECRETARY**

8.1 Zaro reported that people are still not using website. They can scan the barcode on the noticeboard. Zaro willing to help any members if they are struggling using it.

8.2 We have gone back to a few bad habits with card completions. Keith doesn't have the time to work out scores if not clear so expect to see a few DQs.

September Medal - Ray Cooper

Captains Day - Chris Cox

**JUNIOR SECTION**

9.1 Nothing to report.

**ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

10.1 Nothing to report.

**Next meeting will be on Monday, 1<sup>st</sup> October 2018.**